FILED AUG 25, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 05306-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Marguerite MclLean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:24 PM

To: Pamela H. Page

Cc: Carl Vinson; Vic Cordiano; Angela Charles
Subject: RE: Dkt 120202-EI - Confidential DN 04291-12

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will declassify confidential DN 04291-12, scan the document into
PDF format, and place in the public docket file.
Thank you,

. -

Marguerite H. McLean '*_;: ,

Records Technician S =
)

Florida Public Service Commission CE ~ r
Office of Commission Clerk T o
Capital Circle Office Center |59 o= T
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard e e g
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 S -
(850) 413-6824

mmclean@psc.state.fl.us

From: Pamela H. Page

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 3:18 PM

To: Marguerite McLean; Carl Vinson

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: RE: Dkt 120202-EI - Confidential DN 04291-12

Good Afternoon Marguerite,
Please declassify Confidential DN 04291-12 and place in the public docket file.

Thank you, Pam.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Carl Vinson; Pamela H. Page

Cc: Angela Charles

Subject: Dkt 120202-EI - Confidential DN 04291-12

Confidential DN 04291-12 reached its declassification date yesterday, 8/17/15. Would you like this
document declassified and placed in the public docket file or returned to the source ?
Thank you, '

Marguerite H. McLean
Records Technician
Florida Public Service Commission
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